Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah

From: Wan Fazlin Nadia Wan Osman

Sent: 17 January 2022 12:04

To: Shahriza Bahari; Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah

Cc: Zahid Ismail; Mohammed Alamin Rehan

Subject: FW: [INVITATION] APEC MALAYSIA CONFERENCE 2022 (AMC2022)
Attachments: [AMC2022] APEC Malaysia Conference 2022 Administrative Circular.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Pn. Shahriza & En. Khairil,
Pls attend & conduct discussion as preparation prior to this conference.
Thank you.

Nadia

From: MOHD ZULFADHLI BIN ROSLI (MITI) <zulfadhli@miti.gov.my>

Sent: Thursday, 13 January, 2022 3:14 PM

To: MOHAMED NASSER BIN ABDUL RAZAK (MITI) <nasser@miti.gov.my>; FAIZAL MOHD YUSOF (MITI)
<faizal@miti.gov.my>; MARWEENA MANAN (MITI) <marweena.manan@miti.gov.my>; JAYA SINGAM RAJOO (MITI)
<jaya@miti.gov.my>; zulhilmi@miti.gov.my; AEDREENA REEZA ALWI (MITI) <aedreena@miti.gov.my>; ARUNAN
KUMARAN (KPDNHEP-HQ) <arunan@kpdnhep.gov.my>; yusnieza@myipo.gov.my; w.husbi@moha.gov.my; PUAN NOR
LATIFAH BINTI HUSSIN (JSM) <norlatifah@jsm.gov.my>; ABU BAKAR BIN HJ. JAMBOL (TREASURY)
<abubakar.jambol@mof.gov.my>; YBRS. DR. ZAKI BIN ZAKARIA (MOHR) <zaki.zakaria@mohr.gov.my>; _DATIN DR.
SYAHIRA BINTI HAMIDON (MEDAC) <syahira@medac.gov.my>; mardziah.osman@customs.gov.my; TUAN HAJI JASRI BIN
KASIM (MOE) <jasri.kasim@moe.gov.my>; DATIN NOORAZAH BINTI OMAR (MOHE) <aza@mohe.gov.my>;
dryasmeen@motac.gov.my; MOHD FAIZAL BIN HARUN (MAFI-HQ) <mfaizal@mafi.gov.my>; YEO MOI EIM (DOF)
<meyeo@dof.gov.my>; MOHD FARID BIN MOHD ARIF (MOH) <farid.arif@moh.gov.my>; LUQMAN BIN AHMAD (EPU)
<lugman@epu.gov.my>; TEOH PHI LI (MOSTI) <teoh@mosti.gov.my>; SATISH RANGGAYAH (KPWKM)
<satishr@kpwkm.gov.my>; JAMALULAIL BIN ABU BAKAR (KASA) <jamal@kasa.gov.my>; ASDIRHYME BIN ABDUL RASIB
(KETSA) <asdirhyme@ketsa.gov.my>; MANO A/L VERABATHRAN (KKMM) <mano@kkmm.gov.my>; j1@sprm.gov.my;
AHMAD RAJIUN BIN ABU BAKAR (NADMA) <ahmadrajiun@nadma.gov.my>; rosbi@mot.gov.my; AZNIFAH ISNARIAH
ABDUL GHANI KLN <aznifah@kin.gov.my>; ASHIKIN BINTI ABDUL RAZAK (EPU) <ashikin@epu.gov.my>; Mohammed
Alamin Rehan <alamin@mpc.gov.my>; Shahriza Bahari <Shahriza@mpc.gov.my>; FARIDAH BINTI SALAM (MARDI)
<faridahs@mardi.gov.my>; PUBADI A/L GOVINDASAMY (MPIC) <pubadi@mpic.gov.my>; RAFEAF??AH BINTI HAJI
NAHAR (RURALLINK-HQ) <rafeaah@rurallink.gov.my>; DR SITI MUHAZA BINTI SHEIKH ZAINAL (KPKT)
<muhaza@kpkt.gov.my>; hong.chinchin@sprm.gov.my

Cc: apecmiti <apecmiti@miti.gov.my>; EDRIELY BIN IBRAHIM (MITI) <edriely@miti.gov.my>; NIK LUQMAN BIN WAN
ZAINUDDIN (MITI) <niklugman@miti.gov.my>; allssddofficer@miti.gov.my; SYED MOHD FAIZAL SYED MOHD DARDIN
(MITI) <syedfaizal @miti.gov.my>; NORAZILAWATI ROHANUDDIN (MITI) <azi.rohanuddin@miti.gov.my>; NUR HAZIRAH
JAMAL (MITI) <hazirah.jamal@miti.gov.my>; alldasar@miti.gov.my; ELLENEY MERYNDA WASLI (MITI)
<elleney@miti.gov.my>; alldigital@miti.gov.my; RAVI A/L CHAKKARA KUNKI RAMAN (MITI) <ravi@miti.gov.my>;
SABARIAH MOHD SOFIAN (MITI) <sabariahsofian@miti.gov.my>; allwto <allwto@miti.gov.my>; DATUK HANAFI BIN
SAKRI (MITI) <hanafi@miti.gov.my>; alldbs <alldbs@miti.gov.my>; allsumber@miti.gov.my; MOHD YUSRI FIRDAUS BIN
YAAKUB (KPDNHEP-HQ) <yusri@kpdnhep.gov.my>; mazian@myipo.gov.my; saupee@moha.gov.my;
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m.syazwan@moha.gov.my; syahmiza@moha.gov.my; MOHD. HAMZAINI HASHIM (JSM) <hamzaini@jsm.gov.my>;
MUHAMMAD ALIFF BIN ALI (JSM) <aliff@jsm.gov.my>; sfp@jsm.gov.my; DR SHARIFAH ADLINA BINTI SYED ABDULLAH
(TREASURY) <sadlina.sabdullah@treasury.gov.my>; NUWAIRANI BINTI KHALID (TREASURY)
<nuwairani.khalid@treasury.gov.my>; THIRUNAVAKARASU A/L JAYASEELAN (TREASURY)
<thirunavakarasu@treasury.gov.my>; HANEETA KAUR A/P BALVER SINGH (TREASURY)
<haneeta.balver@treasury.gov.my>; WAN MAISARAH BINTI MD. ISA (MOHR) <wanmaisarah@mohr.gov.my>; SAFIRAH
DAMIA BINTI SOUFE (MOHR) <safirah@mohr.gov.my>; MOHAMMAD ZAKHIR BIN YUSOH @ YUSOF (MEDAC)
<zakhir@medac.gov.my>; AIDA SYUKRENA BINTI MOHD IDRIS (MEDAC) <aidasyukrena@medac.gov.my>; ZAINAL BIN
BAHAUDIN (MEDAC) <zainal.bahaudin@medac.gov.my>; NURAZIMAH BINTI IBRAHIM (MEDAC)
<azimah.ibrahim@medac.gov.my>; sa.bdha@medac.gov.my; m_hisham.nor@customs.gov.myj;
hisamudin.jarudy@customs.gov.my; HEIZRUL BIN ALI (MOE) <heizrul.ali@moe.gov.my>; DR. M. MIANDY A/L
MUNUSAMY (MOE) <miandy.munusamy@moe.gov.my>; JULIANAZREN BINTI JAFAR (MOHE)
<julia.jafar@mohe.gov.my>; NUR ANIS SHAHIRA BINTI ABDUL MAJID (MOHE) <anisshahira@mohe.gov.my>;
international4@mohe.gov.my; MARNI HASMAR (MOHE) <marni@mohe.gov.my>; jayappragas@motac.gov.my;
lionel@motac.gov.my; MOHD YUSMIZAM BIN YAHYA (MAFI-HQ) <yusmizam@mafi.gov.my>; MUHAMMAD SUHAIL BIN
MUHAMMAD (MAFI-HQ) <suhail@mafi.gov.my>; NOOR 'ABIDAH BINTI MOHD DAWI (MAFI-HQ)
<noorabidah@mafi.gov.my>; abdof@dof.gov.my; NUR FADHLINA CHAN BINTI MAHADIE CHAN (DOF)
<fadhlina@dof.gov.my>; SATHIASEELAN A/L PERUMAL (MOH) <sathiaseelan.p@moh.gov.my>;
ifahusnall16@gmail.com; HAMIZUN BIN HAMZAH (EPU) <hamizun.hamzah@epu.gov.my>; KHAIRUL FITRIAH BINTI
RAMLI (EPU) <fitriah.ramli@epu.gov.my>; NOOR AZIRA BINTI AHMAD ZUKI (EPU) <azira.zuki@epu.gov.my>; CHAN FOH
CHING (MOSTI) <fcchan@mosti.gov.my>; ABDUL HADI BIN MAT SOM (MOSTI) <abdhadi@mosti.gov.my>; ROSMIDA
BINTI OMAR (KPWKM) <rosmida@kpwkm.gov.my>; CHONG CHAI YUN (KPWKM) <chongcy@kpwkm.gov.my>; NUR
SYAZWANI NAJLAA BINTI NOORDIN (KPWKM) <nursyazwani@kpwkm.gov.my>; NOR HASWANI BINTI KAMIS (KASA)
<nhaswani@kasa.gov.my>; NUR HIDAYAH BINTI HASNAN (KASA) <nurhidayah@kasa.gov.my>; NORIZAH BT. IBRAHIM
(KASA) <norizah@kasa.gov.my>; ZAMZURINA BINTI ZULKIFLI (KETSA) <zamzurina.zulkifli@ketsa.gov.my>; NORFARHANA
BINTI ZAINOL SHOKOR (KKMM) <farhanazs@kkmm.gov.my>; NURHIDAYAH BINTI SUMALI (KKMM)
<nurhidayah@kkmm.gov.my>; rajiun@nadma.gov.my; MUNIRAH BINTI ZULKAPLE (NADMA)
<munirah@nadma.gov.my>; WAN MOHD FADLI BIN AB RAHMAN (NADMA) <mohdfadli@nadma.gov.my>; CIK NURUL
AIN NABILAH BINTI AZMAL (NADMA) <nurulain@nadma.gov.my>; vanitha@mot.gov.my; shaifulnaszri@mot.gov.my;
hari@mot.gov.my; iffryal@mot.gov.my; MOHD RIDZWAN SHAHABUDIN KLN <mohdridzwan@kln.gov.my>; MOHD
IQBAL MOHD ROSLIM KLN <migbal@kIn.gov.my>; KU HASANAH KU ABDULLAH KLN <kuhasanah@klIn.gov.my>; ADLINA
MERICAN BINTI ZAINUDDIN MERICAN (EPU) <adlina@epu.gov.my>; TAN FUNG LING (EPU) <tan.fungling@epu.gov.my>;
Dato' Abdul Latif Abu Seman <AbdulLatif@mpc.gov.my>; Zahid Ismail <zahid@mpc.gov.my>; Wan Fazlin Nadia Wan
Osman <nadia@mpc.gov.my>; Mohamad Muzaffar Abdul Hamid <muzaffar@mpc.gov.my>; MOHD SYAIFUDIN ABDUL
RAHMAN -DR. (MARDI) <saifudin@mardi.gov.my>; SETIAUSAHA PEJABAT, BAHAGIAN KTK (MPIC)
<paktk@mpic.gov.my>; EMELIA ANAK GUNGGU (MPIC) <emelia.g@mpic.gov.my>; SITI NOR BUSHRA BINTI ISMAIL
(MPIC) <bushra@mpic.gov.my>; MOHAMMED ZAKKARIYA BIN MULKIAMAN (RURALLINK-HQ)
<zakkariya@rurallink.gov.my>; REBECCA NUR IMAN LEE (RURALLINK-HQ) <rebecca@rurallink.gov.my>; SIMON DAVID
(KPKT) <simondavid@kpkt.gov.my>; HASNIZA BINTI SHEIKH SAID @ AHMAD (KPKT) <hasniza@kpkt.gov.my>; SITI
NORRAIFANA BINTI HAMIDON (KPKT) <raifana@kpkt.gov.my>; NASRUL RAHMAN BIN GHAZALI (KPKT)
<nasrul@kpkt.gov.my>; NUR NABILAH FARHANA BINTI ZAINAL (KPKT) <nabilah_farhana@kpkt.gov.my>; MUHAMMAD
AMINURRASYID BIN ZULKEFLEE (MPIC) <aminurrasyid@mpic.gov.my>; Mohd Khairil Anuar Amir Hamzah
<khairil@mpc.gov.my>; Yogesvari Sambasevam <Yogesvari@mpc.gov.my>; chitrawadee @sprm.gov.my; Nurulaina
Nadzeri <nn@apec.org>

Subject: [INVITATION] APEC MALAYSIA CONFERENCE 2022 (AMC2022)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Warm greetings from APEC Division, MITI and hope this email finds you well.



First and foremost, we wish to record our appreciation for the unwavering commitments provided by
all APEC focal points for Malaysia in delivering the work for APEC 2021, during New Zealand'’s
chairmanship.

2. Following New Zealand’s success, Thailand as the host of APEC 2022, has revealed “Open.
Connect. Balance” as the theme with three dedicated priorities namely facilitating open trade and
investment; reconnecting the region; and promoting inclusive and sustainable growth that will
be driven by the bio-circular-green (BCG) economy concept.

3. Subsequent to the APEC Symposium and Informal Senior Officials' Meeting (ISOM) held from 1-3
December 202 in Phuket, MITI as the national focal point for APEC is taking the opportunity to
conduct the APEC Malaysia Conference 2022 (AMC2022) involving all APEC domestic focal points
to deliberate and streamline Malaysia’s position on priorities and deliverables of APEC 2022.
We shall also be discussing ideas for the submission of Concept Notes for Project Sessions in
2022. In this regard, we would like to cordially invite you to the AMC2022 as per the following details:

o Date : 25 - 26 January 2022
e« Venue : DoubleTree by Hilton Melaka
« Agenda : Please refer to the Administrative Circular

RSVP Link : https://fforms.gle/lebuh9yTsn7TA6GrED7

4, Kindly refer to the attached AMC2022 Administrative Circular to further guide your
preparation for this Conference, including the Agenda. To ensure the safety and wellbeing of all,
participants are required to be fully vaccinated and are encouraged to undergo one of the following
COVID-19 assessments as part of the precautionary measures :

« Real-Time Reverse Transcription-Polymerase Chain Reaction (RT-PCR) Test;
o Rapid Test Kit (RTK) Test; or
« Self-assess Antigen Rapid Test (ART) Test.

5. Additionally, we wish to inform you that accommodation will not be provided by the
organiser. Hence, participants may opt to stay at the DoubleTree by Hilton Melaka or any nearby
hotels throughout your participation in the AMC2022. If you are interested to stay at the DoubleTree
by Hilton Melaka, you are entitled to the special rates offered by the hotel (on first come first serve
basis and subject to room availability). To enjoy the special rates, participants may email directly and
quote MITI in your email to the Reservation Department at MKZMM.RES@hilton.com.
Alternatively, you could also make a reservation directly via the hotel’s website or third-party
websites / online travel agents (Agoda, Booking.com, etc.).

5. Due to the ongoing COVID-19 situation, we welcome a maximum of two (2)
representatives from each working group / sub-fora / area of interest. However, subject to the
availability of spaces, we do accept extra nominations on a case-by-case basis. We would highly
appreciate it if you could coordinate and confirm your attendance by responding to the above RSVP
link by 5.00 PM Tuesday, 18 January 2022. \We look forward to receiving your kind attendance
confirmation soon and please contact Mr. Zulfadhli (me) at +6012-360 9326 or Mr. Mifzal at +6019-
567 4863 should you require further clarification from our end.

Thank you.

Mohd Zulfadhli Rosli (Mr.)
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Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)
Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI)
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Peringatan

Pengguna Perkhidmatan MyGovUC 2.0 adalah bertanggungjawab melindungi kerahsiaan data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi
Kerajaan. Adalah diingatkan agar pengguna sentiasa peka dengan SEMUA peraturan, arahan keselamatan dan pekeliling
semasa yang berkuatkuasa bagi semua pengendalian data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan yang berkaitan.



